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TO: SAISD Board of Trustee Candidates CHRISTINA MARTINEZ
PEDRO MARTINEZ
FROM: Sandra A. Uribe Stperintendent

Community Relations Specialist
SUBJECT: 30" day before Election Day Campaign Finance Report
DATE: April 5, 2019
Attention Board of Trustee Candidates:
As your campaign for office to serve as a San Antonio Independent School District Board of Trustee
member is well underway, it has come to our attention that the time stamper used on your 30" day
before Election Day Campaign Finance Report was inaccurate.
Due to human error, the time stamper was not adjusted to reflect Daylight savings time and recorded
a time that was one hour earlier than your actual time. Therefore, the time stamped is 60 minutes

behind the actual time. The time stamper has been set to reflect the correct time.

Please note, this memorandum will serve as a permanent record for our May 4™ Election documents
and will be posted online.

Please feel free to contact me, should you have any questions.

It is the policy of San Antonio ISD not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, gender identity, gender
expression, sexual orientation or disability in its vocational programs, services or activities as required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
as amended; Title 1X of the Education Amendments of 1972; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and SAISD's hoard
policies DIA, FFH, and FFI.



